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Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute Troy, New York 12180-3590

Uctober 30, 1084

Mr. James T. Martin, Director

Livision of Engineering and Technical Programs
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

631 Park Avenue

King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406

Reference: ODocket Nos. 50-225
70-920

Subject: Response to Inspectinn Nos,
50-225/84-01
70-920/84-01

aentlemen:

This 1s to advise you that the cormitment: we made to you in our letter of
September 17, 1984 nave been met,

A. The SNM was moved from license CX-22 to SNM-910 by paper transfer,
IZSX to ISX-1 daced November 1, 1984.

B. The SiM was shipped to Bettis Lab on Octuoer 29, 1984 leaving an
effective quantity of 597 grams. With the addition of the CX-22
material of A above, the effective grams is 904.

Full compliance ha: been achieved.

Sincerely,
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K.T. Lahey, Jr., Chairm
Department of Nuclear Engineering
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cc: G. Judd
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